AQUA.

Aqua North Caroling, Inc. T:9189.467.8712
202 MacKenan Court F:919.460.1788
Cary, NC 27511 www.aguanorthcarolina.com

Qctober 3, 2006

Keith Megginson, Planning Director
Chatham County Planning Department
PO Box 54

Pittsboro, NC 27312

Re: Banner Subdivision
Dear Mr. Megginsorn:

This letter serves as notification that our utility will serve the above mentioned project
consisting of 40 single family residential lots.

Polable water will be distributed by our company to homeowners from the Town of
Pittsboro Water system. Wastewater will be collected, freated and reused at our Buck
Mountain Water Reclamation Facility. All improvements will meet and exceed
NCDENR Public Water Supply Section regulations.

Please contact me should you have any guestions and thank you for your attention to this
notification.

Sincerely,
Michael J. Mfers

Manager, Engineering and Compliance
Aqua North Carolina, Inc.

An Aqua America Company
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Keith Megginson
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Chatham County Planning Department
P.0. Box 54
Pittsboro, NC 27312

RE: Water Agreement between the Town of Pittsboro and Chatham Partners LLC and Polk-
Sullivan LLC.

Keith:

This letter servés as notification that the Town of Pittsboro will supply Heater Utilities Inc. with
water to serve a maximum of 2110 dwelling units and other named uses per the Water
Agreement dated October 14, 2002 and subsequently amended December 8, 2003, June 28, 2004
and January 9, 2006. To date, water units have been allocated to the following projects:

Chapel Ridge 700 units
Meadowview 739 units
Woodlands 173 units (fka Page, Grantham and Womble)
Creekside 31 units (fka Womble)
The Bluffs 112 units
McBane 109 units
Mountainview 4 units
Shively 16 units
New Salem Baptist Church 1 unit
Banner 40 units
Total allocated 1925 units
Total available 2110
Balance Remaining 185 units

Per the Water Agreement, the waterline on Russell Chapel Road from Hwy 15-501 to the
pumping station on Old Graham Road was designed and constructed according to the Town of
Pittsboro specifications. The waterline has been accepted by the Town of Pittsboro.

CHARTERED 1787



e contact me should you have any questions regarding this matter.

Pleas

David Monroe
Town Planner



